Blount County Budget Committee Memo

TO: Blount County Commissioners
FROM: Blount County Schools DATE: November 18, 2025

RE: Roof replacements for UGM Concession Stand & Porter ES Portable Building

quested) Replacement of the

1. Proposal (what is the new item/service being re
Union Grove Middle concession stand roof and the Porter Elementary School
portable classroom roof. Current roofs are leaking and in need of total
replacement. Three guotes were obtained and the lowest quote was selected
for each location. Includes a 50-year manufacturing defect limited warranty,

a 15-vear wind limited warranty, and a 10-year workmanship warranty.

2. Current Operations (how are operations without the request and impact if not funded)
Roofs will continue to deteriorate increasing the risk of water damage and

replacement cost will continue to increase as shown by the price escalation

verbiage included in each guote.

3. Impact if funded (provide summary if the request is approved) Notice to proceed
will be immediately granted to repair the roofs as soon as possible.

Budget Impact ]
Original Budget $0.00
Amendment Impact $ 31,240.00
Proposed Revised Budget | $31,240.00
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Signature from Department Head/Elected (or designee)



